Ron DeSantis DE" Dane Eagle

GOVERNOR SECRETARY
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 2, 2021
TO: Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directors W
FROM: Steven Gustafson, Workforce Services Administrator/Bureau of One-Stop and

Program Support
SUBJECT: Local Veteran Employment Representative Required Statewide Training

This memorandum provides notification to Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBS)
regarding Local Veteran Employment Representative (LVER) statewide training.

Attendance is required for all staff designated as LVERs. LWDB Executive Directors, career
center managers, business service team members and all other relevant staff are strongly
encouraged to attend.

Webinar Date Time Attendance Link

Topic

LVER 9am- | https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/7089766839598829581
6/9/2021

Refresher 11am

LVER 9am- | https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/7089766839598829581
6/10/2021

Refresher 11am

If you have any questions, please contact Exit Smith, State Veteran Program Coordinator, via
email at Exit.Smith@Deo.MyFlorida.com

SKG/co

cc: Casey Penn
Keantha B. Moore
Charles Williams
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